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Rivera, Maribel

l_/.

‘From: Fictitious Name Address Change

Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 3:28 PM

To: Rivera, Maribel

Subject: FW: Principal and Mailing Address Changes
Sincerely,

Sean P. Toner
Division of Corporations
850-245-6989

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the guality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values your feedback as a
customer, Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you,
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 3:24 PM

To: Fictitious Name Address Change

Cc: spfmike@bellsouth.net

Subject: Principal and Mailing Address Changes

I am requesting that the following three (3) corporations Principal Address and Mailing Address be
changed to:

3210 SE 10th St., Unit 5-D
Pompano Beach, FL 33062

FloridaiProfit Corporation
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FastiEvent CANCEFABMIDISS/REY,

EventiDatelkiled  03/14/2006
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Event Effective Date NONE

If you have any questions or need any further information, please feel free to contact me at any time.
Thanking you in advance,

Joshua Gottlieb (o/b/o Sanford Topkin and Michael Trussell)
(954) 422-8422



